

November 6, 1950

Mr. H. Fossett,
The Associated Ethyl Company Limited,
Northwich, Cheshire,
England.

Dear Hu:

Thanks for your full letter of 2nd November on the "heavy ends"
of the product of the new ethyl chloride process.

I shall turn this information over to Doctor Horton of our staff,
but it is my tentative opinion that there is nothing to fear in
this situation. Unless Horton thinks otherwise, we shall drop the
matter, at least for the present.

Best regards,

Sincerely yours,

Robert A. Kehoe, M. D.

RAK ef

C.C.: Dr. A. Wesley Horton